

1 Senate BILL NO. 161  
 2 INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS

3  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE  
 5 ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE SENATE INCLUDE A PRESIDENT AND A  
 6 PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED  
 7 OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INCLUDE A SPEAKER  
 8 AND A SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE; AMENDING SECTION 43-214.1, R.C.M.  
 9 1947."

10  
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended  
 13 to read as follows:

14 "43-214.1. Officers of the senate and house of  
 15 representatives. (1) The elected officers of the senate  
 16 include\* a president, a president pro tempore, a secretary,  
 17 ~~of-the-senate~~ and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be  
 18 appointed by the committee on committees.

19 (2) The elected officers of the house of  
 20 representatives include\* a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
 21 chief clerk, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be  
 22 appointed by the speaker.

23 (3) All of the foregoing officers shall be elected or  
 24 appointed by the house in which they are employed."

-End-

SB. 161

INTRODUCED BILL

Approved by Comm.  
on Rules

*Senate* BILL NO. *161*  
*STEPHENS*

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

INTRODUCED BY \_\_\_\_\_

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE SENATE INCLUDE A PRESIDENT AND A PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INCLUDE A SPEAKER AND A SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE; AMENDING SECTION 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"43-214.1. Officers of the senate and house of representatives. (1) The elected officers of the senate include ~~a president, a president pro tempore,~~ a secretary, ~~of-the-senate~~ and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be appointed by the committee on committees.

(2) The elected officers of the house of representatives include ~~a speaker, a speaker pro tempore,~~ a chief clerk, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be appointed by the speaker.

(3) All of the foregoing officers shall be elected or appointed by the house in which they are employed."

-End-

SECOND READING

*SB161*

1 Senate BILL NO. 161  
 2 INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS

3  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE  
 5 ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE SENATE INCLUDE A PRESIDENT AND A  
 6 PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED  
 7 OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INCLUDE A SPEAKER  
 8 AND A SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE; AMENDING SECTION 43-214.1, R.C.M.  
 9 1947."

10  
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended  
 13 to read as follows:

14 "43-214.1. Officers of the senate and house of  
 15 representatives. (1) The elected officers of the senate  
 16 include\* a president, a president pro tempore, a secretary,  
 17 ~~of the senate~~ and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be  
 18 appointed by the committee on committees.

19 (2) The elected officers of the house of  
 20 representatives include\* a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
 21 chief clerk, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be  
 22 appointed by the speaker.

23 (3) All of the foregoing officers shall be elected or  
 24 appointed by the house in which they are employed."

-End-

THIRD READING

SB 161

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

SENATE BILL NO. 161  
INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE SENATE INCLUDE A PRESIDENT AND A PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE; AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE ELECTED OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INCLUDE A SPEAKER AND A SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE; AMENDING SECTION 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
Section 1. Section 43-214.1, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:  
"43-214.1. Officers of the senate and house of representatives. (1) The elected officers of the senate include ~~a president, a president pro tempore,~~ a secretary, ~~of the senate~~ and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be appointed by the committee on committees.  
(2) The elected officers of the house of representatives include ~~a speaker, a speaker pro tempore,~~ a chief clerk, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be appointed by the speaker.  
(3) All of the foregoing officers shall be elected or appointed by the house in which they are employed."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

SB161